

BHBL Junior Baseball

Burnt Hills-Ballston Lake Junior Baseball Commission
PO Box 444, Burnt Hills, NY 12027 www.bhblbaseball.com

Minutes for December 7, 2020

Indian Meadows-Clubhouse & virtual- 7:00 PM

Motion to open meeting E. Thompson, K. Balderston 7:07 pm

- Privilege of the Floor
- Secretary's Report: Carrie Sunkes
 - Motion to accept minutes as presented B. Majewski, 2nd E. Thompson
- Treasurer's Report: Doug Salisbury
 - Minor financial changes from November meeting
 - Motion to accept minutes as presented E. Thompson, 2nd B. Majewski
- President's Announcements: Fred Veronezi

- Old Business
 - Park Clean-up
 - Fence needs to be returned to BH Athletics, if not returned now, will be tarped and returned in the spring
 - Apparel Store
 - Clothing should be shipped soon, not a significant fundraiser for travel teams
 - Winter Training
 - Travel teams are all set for winter training locations
 - Insurance will be updated soon, Fred will send new insurance to any locations for training
 - Registration should occur in mid-January to keep the athletes insured
 - Doug can send checks from team fundraising accounts to pay for facilities
- New Business
 - 2021 Fees
 - Fees from the Town would be minimal
 - Rec fees haven't been raised in about 3 years
 - About \$2500 for Coaching background checks
 - Fred proposes we do not raise the fees especially in this climate
 - M. Morse and J. Signor agree. J. Signor emphasized that we should continue to increase number of athletes in rec
 - M. Morse made the motion to keep the fees the same, E. Thompson 2nd
 - Unanimously approved by voting members
 - 2021 Sponsors
 - Sponsors remained with us despite a limited year. We do not want to ask for another donation this year

- \$300 for the pole sign on the Majors field
- **Board Positions**
 - Equipment Manager: J. Signor
 - M. Morse motioned to accept, E. Thompson 2nd
 - Needs:
 - Commissioners for each division
 - Umpiring
 - Safety Officer
 - Concession: we are looking for volunteers to help. Pizza Works will be contributing and running it but only one employee will be here and we need parents to help with cash register, Slushees, etc.
 - K. Page suggested we reach out to local agencies working with people with disabilities to give them work experience
 - M. Morse also mentioned that NJHS students need volunteer hours and students could help
 - C. Sunkes will connect with Monica Hills to inquire about student availability.

Registration will open January 1st.

➤ Good of the Order

➤ Meeting Adjournment

- Motion to adjourn E. Thompson, K. Balderston 2nd @ 7:38 pm

Next Meeting – January 4, 2021 @ 7:00 PM Indian Meadows

Attendance: B. Blesi, G. Kelly, K. Page, J. Signor, J. DeCerbo, D. Martin, J. Barone, Je. Fraioli, V. Lampo, Jo. Fraioli, M. Morse, F. Veronezi, E. Thompson, K. Balderston, C. Sunkes, B. Majewski, D. Healy